
           

Planning and
Zoning Commission
Study Session

  
  

March 1, 2023 | 5:00 p.m.
Chandler City Council Chambers       
88 E. Chicago, Chandler AZ
 

  

 
 
  

Commission Members
Chair Rick Heumann
Vice Chair David Rose
Commissioner Erik Morgan
Commissioner Sherri Koshiol
Commissioner Mike Quinn
Commissioner Jeff Velasquez
Commissioner Kyle Barichello

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Planning and Zoning Commission and to the general
public that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a STUDY SESSION open to the
public on Wednesday, March 1, 2023, at 5:00 p.m., at City Council Chambers, 88 E. Chicago
Street, Chandler, AZ. One or more members of the Commission may attend this meeting by
telephone.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at 480-782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request.

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  

Page 1 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



Planning and Zoning Commission
Study Session Agenda - March 1, 2023

 
           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Scheduled/Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
 

Consent Agenda
Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by
members of the Board or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and
determination will be made if the item will be considered separately.
 

1. January 18, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning Commission

meeting minutes of the Study Session of January 18, 2023, and Regular Meeting of
January 18, 2023.

 

2. Use Permit, PLH22-0005 Crown Castle Wireless, located at 2055 S. Stearman Drive
at the southeast corner of Germann Road and Stearman Drive, approximately 1/4
mile west of Gilbert Road 

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Use
Permit PLH22-0005 for the installation of a wireless communication facility, subject to the
conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

 

3. Rezoning and Preliminary Development Plan, PLH22-0065 Vivas Property, located
at the southwest corner of Cooper and Pecos roads

  Rezoning
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of PLH22-0065 Vivas
Property, rezoning from Agricultural (AG-1) to Planned Area Development (PAD) for
Single-Family Residential, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Preliminary Development Plan
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan PLH22-0065 Vivas Property, for site layout and building architecture
subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

 

Page 2 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



           
4. Notice of Cancelation of the March 15, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission

Hearing
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission cancel March 15, 2023, Planning and Zoning

Commission Hearing.
 

Discussion
 

Member Comments/Announcements
 

Calendar
 

5. The next Study Session will be held before the Regular Meeting on Wednesday, April
5, 2023, in the Chandler City Council Chambers, 88 E. Chicago Street, Chandler,
Arizona. 

  

 

Adjourn
 

Page 3 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



ITEM  1 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
23-006
       

Date: 03/01/2023
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator 
From: Julie San Miguel, Sr Administrative Assistant 
Subject: January 18, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting minutes of the Study Session of January 18, 2023, and
Regular Meeting of January 18, 2023.

Attachments
January 18, 2023 Study Session Minutes 
January 18, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 













ITEM  2 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 22-052
       

Date: 03/01/2023
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator 

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
 

From: Benjamin Cereceres, City Planner
Subject: PLH22-0005 Crown Castle Wireless 
Request: Use Permit approval to install a wireless communication facility
Location: 2055 S. Stearman Drive at the southeast corner of Germann Road and

Stearman Drive
Applicant: Declan Murphy; VoloGroup

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Use
Permit PLH22-0005 for the installation of a wireless communication facility,
subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
Planned Area Development (PAD) for Business Park
Zoning Code requires a Use Permit for a wireless facility that is not co-located
on an existing pole and which creates a new pole holding a wireless facility.

Surrounding Land Use Data:
North Across Germann Road: PAD

for commercial
South Charter school

East PAD for commercial West Across Stearman Drive: PAD for
office and light industrial



Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
Type of Tower  Broadleaf
Total height of to top of Broadleaf Tree 60'
Center of T-Mobile Antenna  56'

Review and Recommendation:
This Use Permit request is to establish a broadleaf tree wireless
telecommunication facility. During review, Planning staff worked with the applicant
to address a couple of concerns; 1) Proposed height and 2) providing a facility
that is visually unobtrusive and natural looking.

The project was brought forth for discussion at the Design Review Committee
meeting held on December 7, 2022. Design Review Committee provided
guidance for the applicant to rework the facility to address the concerns
by reducing the original height of 80 feet and by creating a more natural tree with
larger branches and leaf colors to tie back to the desert landscape. Historically,
the City of Chandler has approved wireless telecommunication facilities that are a
maximum height of 65 feet. The applicant is now asking for a facility height of 60
feet in order to conform to the maximum height historically approved and
supported by the City of Chandler.  Federal law allows existing facilities to
increase 20 feet in height with the additional height request being processed
administratively, if desired in the future.  The applicant has indicated that they will
be submitting and Administrative Design Review application to request the
additional 20 feet after receiving Use Permit approval for 60 feet.  Thus, the final
height being constructed will be 80 feet.  In addition, the facilities design has been
modified to provide a more natural tree that ties back into the desert vegetation.
The color of the leaves of the facility appears to be significantly darker than the
surrounding low water trees in the attached photo simulations.  For this reason,
staff is proposing a stipulation that requires the color of the leaves to closely
match the surrounding trees. 

A wireless communication facility is not permitted by right and must receive Use
Permit approval in order to have wireless communication facility on the property
that is not collocated on an existing pole. Staff has reviewed the request and finds
it to be consistent with the General Plan and Zoning Code. 

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the



This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
No neighborhood meeting was held since no residents live within the
notification area. 
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Use Permit, subject to the following conditions: 

Expansion of the wireless facility or modification of the use beyond approved
exhibits shall void the Use Permit and require a new Use Permit application
and approval, except that any application for modification as an "eligible
facilities request" under Section 6409(a) of the Spectrum Act of 2012 shall
not require a new Use Permit application.
 

1.

Use Permit does not constitute Final Development Plan approval.
Compliance with the details required by all applicable codes and conditions of
the City of Chandler and this Use Permit shall apply. 
 

2.

The facility pole that resembles a tree trunk shall use material and color that
mimics tree bark.
 

3.

The color of the leaves on the facility shall closely resemble the color of the
leaves of the existing trees on the subject site.

4.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Exhibits 
Photo Simulations 



S G
ILB

ER
T R

D

S S
TE

AR
MA

N 
DR

E GERMANN RD

S D
RA

GO
ON

 D
R

E KINGBIRD PL

E BLUEBIRD PL

E SPARROW PL

E CESSNA DR

S A
DO

BE
 D

R

S DOUGLAS DR

E GERMANN RD

City of Chandler Planning Division

Gi
lbe

rt 
Rd

.

Proposed Project Details
2055 S. Stearman Dr.
Request Use Permit approval to install
a wireless communication facility

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Germann Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PAD
Peterson Farms

PLH22-0005 Crown Castle Wireless ´

^

PAD

PAD

PAD

Project Site

PAD

Town
of

Gilbert

AG-1



S G
ILB

ER
T R

D

S S
TE

AR
MA

N 
DR

E GERMANN RD

S D
RA

GO
ON

 D
R

E KINGBIRD PL

E BLUEBIRD PL

E SPARROW PL

E CESSNA DR

S A
DO

BE
 D

R

S DOUGLAS DR

E GERMANN RD

City of Chandler Planning Division

Gi
lbe

rt 
Rd

.

Proposed Project Details
2055 S. Stearman Dr.
Request Use Permit approval to install
a wireless communication facility

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Germann Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PAD
Peterson Farms

PLH22-0005 Crown Castle Wireless ´

^

PAD

PAD

PAD

Project Site

PAD

Town
of

Gilbert

AG-1



PH69342A

CROWN JEWEL

(831830)

R
F

D
S

 
V

E
R

 
1
 
D

A
T

E
D

 
8
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
A

T
 
3
:
8
:
5
8
 
P

M

TITLE SHEET, VICINITY

MAP & GENERAL

INFORMATION

T-1

SITE #:

SITE NAME:

STATE:

COUNTY:

DESIGN TYPE:

PH69342A

CROWN JEWEL (831830)

PROJECT SUMMARY PROJECT TEAM

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

CODE COMPLIANCE:

ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:

SHEET INDEX

ARIZONA

MARICOPA

NEW SITE BUILD

VICINITY MAP

SITE LOCATION

DRIVING DIRECTIONS



SO
UT

H 
ST

EA
RM

AN
 D

RI
VE

(E) IRRIGATION EASEMENT

EAST GERMANN ROAD

SOUTH DOUGLAS DRIVE

(E) DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(E) DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(DOC. 99-0077495)

(E) 8' P.U.E.
(BK. 1224, PG. 36)

(E) 12' S.W.E.
(BK. 1224, PG. 36)

N16° 31' 03"W
24.66'

L=185.16, R=660.00
D=16°04'26"

N
0°

 2
6'

 3
7"

W
39

7.
32

'

L=384.57, R=660.00
D=33°23'08"

N3
2°

 3
7' 

43
"E

22
2.

44
'

N76° 30' 46"E
28.31'

L=146.01, R=1275.00
D=6°33'41"

S0
° 2

8'
 2

5"
E

10
89

.7
2'

S88° 59' 40"W
355.73'

FOUND
BCFL

FOUND BCFL
P.O.C.

(P) 12' ACCESS EASEMENT 2
(P) 5' UTILITY EASEMENT 2

FOUND
BCFL

FOUND
BCHH

N
0°

 2
9'

 2
7"

W
37

2.
39

'

N0° 29' 27"W
25.87'

L=
40

4.
55

, R
=7

00
.0

0

D
=3

3°
06

'4
6"

N3
2°

 3
7' 

43
"E

31
6.

76
'

APN: 303-31-370
ZONING: PAD

APN: 303-31-346
ZONING: PAD

APN: 303-31-347
ZONING: PAD

40' R/W

R/W VARIES(ASSESSOR)

R/W VARIES

R/W VARIES

75
' R

/W

(E) BUILDING

(E) 7' IRRIGATION EASEMENT
(DKT. 6339, PG. 518)

(E) 13' IRRIGATION EASEMENT
(DKT. 6339, PG. 518)

6

7(E) 8' P.U.E.

8

8(E) 10' TEMP.
CONST. ESMT.

11

11 (E) 80' ROW
EASEMENT

15 (E) 12' SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

15

15 (E) 8' P.U.E.

15

15

15

15

15

P.O.C.
(P) 12' ACCESS EASEMENT 1
(P) 5' UTILITY EASEMENT 1
(P) LEASE AREA 1
(P) LEASE AREA 2

(E) LESSOR'S PARCEL LINE

N
0°

 2
8'

 2
5"

W
  7

45
.1

5'

L15
L16 C1

L17

C2

L18

L19

L20

(P) 12'
ACCESS EASEMENT 2

P.O.B.
(P) 12' ACCESS EASEMENT 2

POINT "A"

L2
5

L26

L27
P.O.B. (P) LEASE AREA 2

MONUMENT LINE

BRASS CAP IN HANDHOLE (BCHH)

FIRE HYDRANT
WATER VALVE

STORM MANHOLE
IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

SIGN

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

ELECTRICAL PULL BOX

BRASS CAP FLUSH (BCFL)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

DECIDUOUS TREE

E

ICV

LIGHT POST
H

Y D

WV

D

LEGEND

FIBER CABINETFC

HANDICAP

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT
CATCH BASINCB

TELEVISION RISERTV

P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
S.W.E. SIDEWALK EASEMENT

EC ELECTRICAL CABINET

POINT OF BEGINNING
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

POB
POC

PROJECT AREA
PROPERTY LOCATED IN MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

LOT 1, OF CROWN CASTLE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF
THE COUNTY RECORDER OF MARICOPA COUNTY, RECORDED IN BOOK 1224 OF
MAPS, PAGE 36.

AND BEING THE SAME PROPERTY CONVEYED TO CROWN CASTLE USA INC., A
PENNSYLVANIA CORPORATION FROM MDB CC CHANDLER, LLC, AND ARIZONA
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY BY SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 29,
2015 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 29, 2015 IN INSTRUMENT NO. 20150700831.

LESSOR'S LEGAL DESCRIPTION (APN 303-31-370)

1. ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE REPRESENTED IN NORTH
AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88) ESTABLISHED FROM
GPS DERIVED ELLIPSOID HEIGHTS, APPLYING GEOID 12B SEPARATIONS
CONSTRAINING TO NGS CORS STATIONS PROVIDED IN THE "ONLINE
POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS) SOLUTION FOR THIS SPECIFIC
SITE.

2. BEARINGS SHOWED HEREON ARE BASED UPON U.S. STATE PLANE
NAD83 COORDINATE SYSTEM ARIZONA STATE PLANE COORDINATE
ZONE CENTRAL, DETERMINED BY GPS OBSERVATIONS.

3. FIELD WORK FOR THIS PROJECT WAS PERFORMED ON 07/10/2020 &
08/20/2021.

PROJECT META DATA

R
OY

EV
R

Da t e

S i g n e d

.ONETACIFITREC

USDNALDERETSI
GE

R

44007
RYAN L.
FIDLER

.A
..U,AN SZI AR

O

SURVEYOR NOTES

0 07/16/20 PRELIMINARY

SHEET NO. REVISION:

REVISIONS

PROJECT No.

SITE NAME:

SITE ADDRESS:

SHEET TITLE:

FIELD BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REUSE OF DOCUMENT
THE IDEAS & DESIGN INCORPORATED HEREON, AS  AN

INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, IS THE
PROPERTY OF RLF CONSULTING, LLC & IS NOT TO BE
USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION OF RLF CONSULTING, LLC.

JMM

GAC

RLF

4

15006177

PH69342A - CROWN JEWEL (831830)

2055 S STEARMAN DR 
CHANDLER, AZ 85286

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

LS-1

jsultzbach@com-serv.comjsultzbach@com-serv.com

NORTH

THE PROPOSED LEASE PREMISES SHOWN HEREON APPEAR TO BE WITHIN FLOOD
ZONE "X" AS DELINEATED ON THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
FIRM MAP NO. 04013C2743M DATED 11/04/15.

FLOOD ZONE "X" IS DEFINED AS: AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 500-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN; DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 1% AND 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOODPLAINS.

FLOOD ZONE DESIGNATION

SURVEY DETAIL
SHEET LS-2

GERMANN RD

DOUGLA
S D

R

STEARMAN DR

G
IL

BE
R

T 
R

D

1. ALL TITLE INFORMATION IS BASED UPON A COMMITMENT FOR TITLE
INSURANCE PREPARED BY FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE
COMPANY, ORDER NO.: 34973482 EFFECTIVE DATE: 07/22/2021.

2. SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORMED A SEARCH OF PUBLIC RECORDS TO
DETERMINE ANY DEFECT IN TITLE.

3. THE BOUNDARY SHOWN HEREON IS PLOTTED FROM RECORD
INFORMATION AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A BOUNDARY SURVEY OF
THE PROPERTY.

4. SURVEYOR DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT ALL UTILITIES ARE SHOWN OR
THEIR LOCATIONS. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND
DEVELOPER TO CONTACT BLUE STAKE AND ANY OTHER INVOLVED
AGENCIES TO LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
REMOVAL, RELOCATION AND/ OR REPLACEMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE CONTRACTOR.

1. TAXES TYPE OF TAX: COUNTY CALENDAR YEAR: 2020
AMOUNT: $181,663.98 ANNUALLY PARCEL ID #: 303-31-370
PAID THROUGH: 2020 ASSESSMENT: $8,882,454.00 (TOTAL = LAND AND
IMPROVEMENTS, IF ANY)

2. ROAD DECLARED RECORDED JULY 21, 1970 IN DEED BOOK 8230, PAGE 477.
(OUTSIDE PARENT PARCEL)

3. RESOLUTION ADOPTING STATE ROUTE PLAN RECORDED ON MAY 9, 1985
IN INSTRUMENT NO. 85-212890.
(BLANKET IN NATURE - COVERS MULTIPLE SECTIONS)

4. EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF STATE OF ARIZONA, BY AND THROUGH ITS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS SET
FORTH IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 15, 2002 IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 20021213047.
(EASEMENT LIES OUTSIDE PARENT PARCEL)

5. DECLARATION OF EASEMENT, BY EXETER REAL ESTATE INVESTORS XXII,
AN ARIZONA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, RECORDED ON MAY 4, 2004 IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 20040490775.
(EASEMENT LIES OUTSIDE PARENT PARCEL)

6. SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED OF DEDICATION DATED APRIL 29, 2004 BY AND
BETWEEN EXETER REAL ESTATE INVESTORS XXII, AN ARIZONA LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, AS GRANTOR, AND CITY OF CHANDLER, AN ARIZONA
MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, AS GRANTEE, RECORDED ON AUGUST 24, 2004
IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2004-0980864. (REFERENCED ON SURVEY)

7. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF EXETER REAL ESTATE
INVESTORS XXII, AN ARIZONA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP SET FORTH IN
INSTRUMENT RECORDED ON AUGUST 24, 2004 IN INSTRUMENT NO.
2004-0980865. (REFERENCED ON SURVEY)

8. ORDER OF IMMEDIATE POSSESSION IN FAVOR OF CITY OF CHANDLER, AN
ARIZONA MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, RECORDED ON JUNE 1, 2004 IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 2004-0613698. (REFERENCED ON SURVEY)

9. POWER DISTRIBUTION EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF SALT RIVER PROJECT
AGRICULTURAL IMPROVEMENT AND POWER DISTRICT, AN AGRICULTURAL
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ORGANIZED AND EXISTING UNDER THE LAWS OF
THE STATE OF ARIZONA, ITS THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND
ASSIGNS SET FORTH IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED ON OCTOBER 1, 2004 IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 20041154100.
(BLANKET IN NATURE - UNABLE TO LOCATE PLACEMENT)

10. LOCATION NOTICE OF IRRIGATION FACILITIES RECORDED ON FEBRUARY
9, 2010 IN INSTRUMENT NO. 20100111197.
(BLANKET IN NATURE - UNABLE TO LOCATE PLACEMENT)

11. ORDINANCE NO. 4565 RECORDED ON JANUARY 7, 2015 IN INSTRUMENT NO.
20150007500. (REFERENCED ON SURVEY)

12. EXCEPT THE COAL, OIL, GAS AND OTHER MINERALS UNDERLYING THE
SURFACE OF SAID LAND AND ALL RIGHTS AND EASEMENTS IN FAVOR OF
THE ESTATES OF SAID COAL, OIL, GAS AND OTHER MINERALS; INCLUDING,
BUT NOT LIMITED TO, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED EASEMENTS IN, OVER AND
UNDER THAT ESTATE FOR THE ENTRY AND REMOVAL OF MINERALS. THIS
POLICY SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS INSURING AGAINST LOSS OR
DAMAGE RESULTING TO THE SURFACE OF THE LAND OR ANY
IMPROVEMENTS THEREON CAUSED BY SURFACE ENTRY OR BY THE
REMOVAL OF THE OIL, GAS, AND OTHER MINERALS LYING THEREUNDER.
SEE INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 20150700831.
(NO PLOTTABLE EASEMENTS OR LEASE AREAS)

13. MATTERS AS SHOWN AND NOTED ON PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 16,
PAGE 15.
(DOES NOT CONTAIN ANY EASEMENTS OR LEASE AREAS)

14. MATTERS AS SHOWN AND NOTED ON PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 17,
PAGE 23. (DOES NOT CONTAIN ANY EASEMENTS OR LEASE AREAS)

15. MATTERS AS SHOWN AND NOTED ON PLAT RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT
NO. 20150234091. (REFERENCED ON SURVEY)

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS

   ITEMS 1 THRU 5, 9, 10, AND 12 THRU 14 OF THE CLIENT PROVIDED TITLE
REPORT DO NOT CONTAIN GRAPHICALLY PLOTTABLE EASEMENTS,
SETBACKS, RESTRICTIONS OR OTHER ENCUMBRANCES. THE SURVEYOR
CANNOT GUARANTEE THAT NON-PLOTTABLE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT
EXIST THAT MAY AFFECT THE SUBJECT LEASED PREMISES.

1 08/23/21 TITLE REVIEW/ ADD. TOPO
2 11/16/21 FINAL

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

LENGTH

18.83

18.86

RADIUS

12.00

12.00

DELTA

89°55'22"

90°02'24"

CHORD BRG.

S45° 02' 19"E

S45° 05' 50"E

CHORD LENGTH

16.96

16.98

LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

LENGTH

19.97

82.29

27.45

2.50

18.00

40.00

18.00

40.00

6.00

39.42

9.68

34.87

223.30

41.56

38.24

BEARING

N90° 00' 00"W

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"E

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"W

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"E

S0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"W

N0° 00' 00"E

N11° 07' 33"W

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"W

N55° 01' 24"W

N86° 39' 35"E

LINE TABLE

LINE

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

LENGTH

46.15

12.88

280.82

22.45

54.20

6.61

2.50

21.38

40.58

548.48

13.26

18.00

40.00

18.00

40.00

BEARING

N90° 00' 00"E

S0° 04' 38"E

N89° 49' 33"E

N89° 49' 33"E

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"E

S0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"E

N0° 00' 00"E

N0° 28' 25"W

N90° 00' 00"W

N90° 00' 00"W

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"E

S0° 00' 00"E

3 03/11/22 REVISION
4 04/12/22 REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2055 S. STEARMAN DRIVE CHANDLER, AZ 85286 OFFICE: (602) 845-1722

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2166 E. UNIVERSITY DR., STE 201 TEMPE, ARIZONA 85281 PHONE: (480) 638-2600   FAX: (480) 638-2852(480) 638-2600   FAX: (480) 638-2852



PROPOSED TOWER
CENTER OF GEODETIC COORDINATES
LAT.= 33° 16' 33.626" NORTH
33.276007 NORTH
LON.= 111° 47' 33.493" WEST
111.792637 WEST
ELEV. @ GROUND =1249'

H
Y D

WV

WV

ICV ICV ICV

TV FC

CBD

    1250.6 TBC

    1250.1 TBC

    1249.8 TBC

    1249.0 TBC

    1249.4 TBC

    1249.8 TBC

    1248.5 EP

    1249.0 CMU

    1250.8 SW
    1250.6 SW

    1259.5 OH
    1259.1 OH

    1249.0 CS

    1249.1 TOP

    1249.3 TOP

    1249.1 TOP

    1248.7 TOE

    1247.5 TOE

    1247.8 TOE

    1249.1 CS

    1283.2 BLDG

(E) PARKING OVERHEAD (TYP.)

CONCRETE

ASPHALT
PARKING LOT

APN: 303-31-370
ZONING: PAD

APN: 303-31-347
ZONING: PAD

APN: 303-31-346
ZONING: PAD

    1248.9 CS

    1248.9 NG

    1248.6 EP

    1248.4 EP

    1249.2 TBC
    1250.2 TBC

    1250.4 SW

    1250.4 SW

(E) GATE

(E) GATE

12
49

12
48

12
49

12
48

12
49

1249

12
50

1250

1250

12
50

L19

L20

L21

L22
L23

L2
4

L26

L27

L2
8

L29

L3
0

(P) 12' ACCESS
EASEMENT 2

P.O.B. (P) 5' UTILITY
EASEMENT 2

P.O.B.
(P) LEASE AREA 2

L20

(P) 5' UTILITY
EASEMENT 2

(P) LEASE
AREA 2

MONUMENT LINE

BRASS CAP IN HANDHOLE (BCHH)

FIRE HYDRANT
WATER VALVE

STORM MANHOLE
IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

SIGN

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

ELECTRICAL PULL BOX

BRASS CAP FLUSH (BCFL)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

DECIDUOUS TREE

E

ICV

LIGHT POST

H

Y D

WV

D

LEGEND

FIBER CABINETFC

HANDICAP

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT
CATCH BASINCB

TELEVISION RISERTV

P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
S.W.E. SIDEWALK EASEMENT

EC ELECTRICAL CABINET

POINT OF BEGINNING
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

POB
POC

PROJECT AREA

R
OY

EV
R

Da t e

S i g n e d

.ONETACIFITREC

USDNALDERETSI
GE

R

44007
RYAN L.
FIDLER

.A
..U,AN SZI AR

O

0 07/16/20 PRELIMINARY

SHEET NO. REVISION:

REVISIONS

PROJECT No.

SITE NAME:

SITE ADDRESS:

SHEET TITLE:

FIELD BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REUSE OF DOCUMENT
THE IDEAS & DESIGN INCORPORATED HEREON, AS  AN

INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, IS THE
PROPERTY OF RLF CONSULTING, LLC & IS NOT TO BE
USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION OF RLF CONSULTING, LLC.

JMM

GAC

RLF

4

15006177

PH69342A - CROWN JEWEL (831830)

2055 S STEARMAN DR 
CHANDLER, AZ 85286

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

LS-2

jsultzbach@com-serv.comjsultzbach@com-serv.com

NORTH

GERMANN RD

DOUGLA
S D

R

STEARMAN DR

G
IL

BE
R

T 
R

D

1 08/23/21 TITLE REVIEW/ ADD. TOPO
2 11/16/21 FINAL

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

LENGTH

18.83

18.86

RADIUS

12.00

12.00

DELTA

89°55'22"

90°02'24"

CHORD BRG.

S45° 02' 19"E

S45° 05' 50"E

CHORD LENGTH

16.96

16.98

LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

LENGTH

19.97

82.29

27.45

2.50

18.00

40.00

18.00

40.00

6.00

39.42

9.68

34.87

223.30

41.56

38.24

BEARING

N90° 00' 00"W

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"E

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"W

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"E

S0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"W

N0° 00' 00"E

N11° 07' 33"W

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"W

N55° 01' 24"W

N86° 39' 35"E

LINE TABLE

LINE

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

LENGTH

46.15

12.88

280.82

22.45

54.20

6.61

2.50

21.38

40.58

548.48

13.26

18.00

40.00

18.00

40.00

BEARING

N90° 00' 00"E

S0° 04' 38"E

N89° 49' 33"E

N89° 49' 33"E

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"E

S0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"E

N0° 00' 00"E

N0° 28' 25"W

N90° 00' 00"W

N90° 00' 00"W

N0° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"E

S0° 00' 00"E

3 03/11/22 REVISION
4 04/12/22 REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2055 S. STEARMAN DRIVE CHANDLER, AZ 85286 OFFICE: (602) 845-1722

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2166 E. UNIVERSITY DR., STE 201 TEMPE, ARIZONA 85281 PHONE: (480) 638-2600   FAX: (480) 638-2852(480) 638-2600   FAX: (480) 638-2852



R
OY

EV
R

Da t e

S i g n e d

.ONETACIFITREC

USDNALDERETSI
GE

R

44007
RYAN L.
FIDLER

.A
..U,AN SZI AR

O

0 07/16/20 PRELIMINARY

SHEET NO. REVISION:

REVISIONS

PROJECT No.

SITE NAME:

SITE ADDRESS:

SHEET TITLE:

FIELD BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

REUSE OF DOCUMENT
THE IDEAS & DESIGN INCORPORATED HEREON, AS  AN

INSTRUMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, IS THE
PROPERTY OF RLF CONSULTING, LLC & IS NOT TO BE
USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION OF RLF CONSULTING, LLC.

JMM

GAC

RLF

4

15006177

PH69342A - CROWN JEWEL (831830)

2055 S STEARMAN DR 
CHANDLER, AZ 85286

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

LS-3

jsultzbach@com-serv.comjsultzbach@com-serv.com

1 08/23/21 TITLE REVIEW/ ADD. TOPO
2 11/16/21 FINAL

PROPERTY LOCATED IN MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

A STRIP OF LAND 12.00 FEET IN WIDTH BEING A PORTION OF LOT 1, OF CROWN
CASTLE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
RECORDER OF MARICOPA COUNTY, RECORDED IN BOOK 1224 OF MAPS, PAGE 36.

AND BEING THE SAME PROPERTY CONVEYED TO CROWN CASTLE USA INC., A
PENNSYLVANIA CORPORATION FROM MDB CC CHANDLER, LLC, AND ARIZONA
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY BY SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 29,
2015 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 29, 2015 IN INSTRUMENT NO. 20150700831.

A 12.00 FOOT STRIP OF LAND LYING 6.00 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED CENTERLINE:

COMMENCING AT A BRASS CAP MARKING THE INTERSECTION OF SOUTH STEARMAN
DRIVE AND SOUTH DOUGLAS DRIVE; THENCE NORTH 86°39'35" EAST, 38.24 FEET TO
A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 90°00'00" EAST, 46.15 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 12.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°55'22", AN ARC LENGTH OF 18.83 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 00°04'38" EAST, 12.88 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 12.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°02'24", AN ARC LENGTH OF 18.86 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 89°49'33" EAST, 280.82 FEET TO A POINT HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS
POINT "A"; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 89°49'33" EAST, 22.45 FEET TO THE POINT
OF TERMINUS;

TOGETHER WITH, A 12.00 FOOT WIDE STRIP OF LAND, LYING 6.00 FEET ON EACH
SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE:

BEGINNING AT THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POINT "A"; THENCE NORTH 00°00'00" EAST,
54.20 FEET TO THE POINT OF TERMINUS.

ALL LINES ARE TO BE EXTENDED OR SHORTENED TO FORM ONE CONTIGUOUS
PARCEL.

PROPOSED 12' ACCESS EASEMENT 2

PROPERTY LOCATED IN MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

A STRIP OF LAND 5.00 FEET IN WIDTH BEING A PORTION OF LOT 1, OF CROWN
CASTLE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
RECORDER OF MARICOPA COUNTY, RECORDED IN BOOK 1224 OF MAPS, PAGE 36.

AND BEING THE SAME PROPERTY CONVEYED TO CROWN CASTLE USA INC., A
PENNSYLVANIA CORPORATION FROM MDB CC CHANDLER, LLC, AND ARIZONA
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY BY SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 29,
2015 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 29, 2015 IN INSTRUMENT NO. 20150700831.

A 5.00 FOOT STRIP OF LAND LYING 2.50 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED CENTERLINE:

COMMENCING AT A BRASS CAP MARKING THE INTERSECTION OF SOUTH STEARMAN
DRIVE AND SOUTH DOUGLAS DRIVE; THENCE NORTH 86°39'35" EAST, 38.24 FEET TO
A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 90°00'00" EAST, 46.15 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 12.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°55'22", AN ARC LENGTH OF 18.83 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 00°04'38" EAST, 12.88 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 12.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°02'24", AN ARC LENGTH OF 18.86 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 89°49'33" EAST, 280.82 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°00'00" EAST, 54.20 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 90°00'00" EAST, 6.61 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°00'00" EAST, 2.50
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE THENCE NORTH 90°00'00" EAST, 21.38 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°00'00" EAST,
40.58 FEET TO THE POINT OF TERMINUS.

ALL LINES ARE TO BE EXTENDED OR SHORTENED TO FORM ONE CONTIGUOUS
PARCEL.

PROPOSED 5' UTILITY EASEMENT 2

PROPERTY LOCATED IN MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

BEING A  PORTION OF LOT 1, OF CROWN CASTLE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF
RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF MARICOPA COUNTY,
RECORDED IN BOOK 1224 OF MAPS, PAGE 36.

AND BEING THE SAME PROPERTY CONVEYED TO CROWN CASTLE USA INC., A
PENNSYLVANIA CORPORATION FROM MDB CC CHANDLER, LLC, AND ARIZONA
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY BY SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 29,
2015 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 29, 2015 IN INSTRUMENT NO. 20150700831, BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, THENCE ALONG THE
EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 NORTH 00°28'25" WEST, 548.48 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING
SAID EAST LINE NORTH 90°00'00" WEST, 13.26 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 90°00'00" WEST, 18.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°00'00" EAST, 40.00
FEET; THENCE NORTH 90°00'00" EAST, 18.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°00'00" EAST,
40.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

PROPOSED LEASE AREA 2

3 03/11/22 REVISION
4 04/12/22 REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2055 S. STEARMAN DRIVE CHANDLER, AZ 85286 OFFICE: (602) 845-1722

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2166 E. UNIVERSITY DR., STE 201 TEMPE, ARIZONA 85281 PHONE: (480) 638-2600   FAX: (480) 638-2852(480) 638-2600   FAX: (480) 638-2852



PH69342A

CROWN JEWEL

(831830)

R
F

D
S

 
V

E
R

 
1
 
D

A
T

E
D

 
8
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
A

T
 
3
:
8
:
5
8
 
P

M

H

Y

D

ICV ICV

ICV

TV

D

WM

H

Y

D

ICV

ICV ICV

E

ET

H

Y

D

S

S

OVERALL SITE PLAN

Z-1

OVERALL SITE PLAN
1

N

SCALE: 1" = 60'

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

GRASS

FIELD

EXISTING

ASPHALT

PARKNG

APN: 303-31-347

ZONING: PAD

APN: 303-31-346

ZONING: PAD

APN: 303-31-371

ZONING: PAD

E

.
 
G

E

R

M

A

N

N

 
R

D

.

S
.
 
S

T
E

A
R

N
M

A
N

 
D

R
.



PH69342A

CROWN JEWEL

(831830)

R
F

D
S

 
V

E
R

 
1
 
D

A
T

E
D

 
8
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
A

T
 
3
:
8
:
5
8
 
P

M

H

Y

D

ICV ICV

ICV

TV

SITE PLAN

Z-2

SITE PLAN
1SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

N

EXISTING

CANOPY

EXISTING

ASPHALT

 DRIVE

EXISTING

ASPHALT

PARKING

EXISTING

DIRT PATH

EXISTING

TRASH

ENCLOSURE

EXISTING

GRAVEL

LANDSCAPE

EXISTING

ASPHALT

 DRIVE

EXISTING

ASPHALT

 DRIVE



PH69342A

CROWN JEWEL

(831830)

R
F

D
S

 
V

E
R

 
1
 
D

A
T

E
D

 
8
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
A

T
 
3
:
8
:
5
8
 
P

M

ENLARGED DIMENSION

AND ANTENNA  PLAN

Z-3

2SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

ENLARGED DIMENSION PLAN

ENLARGED ANTENNA PLAN

1SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"4SCALE: N.T.S.
NOT USED

N

N

0
°

A
Z
I
M
U
T
H

1

2

0

°

A

Z

I

M

U

T

H

2

4

0

°

A

Z

I

M

U

T

H

FUTURE CARRIER

LEASE SPACE

FUTURE CARRIER

LEASE SPACE



PH69342A

CROWN JEWEL

(831830)

R
F

D
S

 
V

E
R

 
1
 
D

A
T

E
D

 
8
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
A

T
 
3
:
8
:
5
8
 
P

M

ELEVATIONS

Z-4

1
SOUTH ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION

2SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"



PH69342A

CROWN JEWEL

(831830)

R
F

D
S

 
V

E
R

 
1
 
D

A
T

E
D

 
8
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
A

T
 
3
:
8
:
5
8
 
P

M

ELEVATIONS

Z-5

1
NORTH ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION

2SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"



Photo Simulations 
PH69342A - Crown Jewel 
2055 S Stearman Drive, Chandler AZ 85286 
 

Note: Simulations are an artistic illustration created to represent how the proposed project may look once constructed. Simulations are created to match the 
current design as accurately as possible but are not guaranteed. 

 

 

 



Photo Simulations 
PH69342A - Crown Jewel 
2055 S Stearman Drive, Chandler AZ 85286 
 

Note: Simulations are an artistic illustration created to represent how the proposed project may look once constructed. Simulations are created to match the 
current design as accurately as possible but are not guaranteed. 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

View 1 

 

 

Before 

After 



Photo Simulations 
PH69342A - Crown Jewel 
2055 S Stearman Drive, Chandler AZ 85286 
 

Note: Simulations are an artistic illustration created to represent how the proposed project may look once constructed. Simulations are created to match the 
current design as accurately as possible but are not guaranteed. 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
View 2 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Before 

After 



Photo Simulations 
PH69342A - Crown Jewel 
2055 S Stearman Drive, Chandler AZ 85286 
 

Note: Simulations are an artistic illustration created to represent how the proposed project may look once constructed. Simulations are created to match the 
current design as accurately as possible but are not guaranteed. 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

View 3 

 

 

 

Before 

After 



ITEM  3 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services  Memo No.
23-005
       

Date: 03/01/2023
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Harley Mehlhorn, City Planner
Subject: PLH22-0065 Vivas Property 
Request: Rezoning from Agricultural (AG-1) to Planned Area Development (PAD) for

Single-Family Residential and Preliminary Development Plan approval for site layout
and building architecture for two single-family homes

Location: Located at the southwest corner of Cooper and Pecos Roads
Applicant: Felix Vivas, Property Owner

Proposed Motion:
Rezoning
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of PLH22-0065 Vivas
Property, rezoning from Agricultural (AG-1) to Planned Area Development (PAD) for
Single-Family Residential, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Preliminary Development Plan
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary Development
Plan PLH22-0065 Vivas Property, for site layout and building architecture subject to the
conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
Two lots of a total combined area of approximately 0.7 acres
Currently zoned Agricultural (AG-1), which requires a minimum of an acre to build a
dwelling unit
Exempted from both rezoning and plat of surrounding Canyon Oak Estates Subdivision
which was approved in 1998
Preliminary Development Plan approved in 1999
Three lots to the east of the subject site were also omitted from rezoning and master
PDP and came through in 2000



Surrounding Land Use Data:
North Pecos Road, then PAD

Single-Family
South PAD Multi-Family and Single-Family

East Cooper Road, then PAD
Commercial

West Canal, then Single-Family parcel zoned
SF-33

General Plan and Area Plan Designations
Plan Type Existing Proposed
General Plan Neighborhoods No change

Proposed Development
Acreage  ~0.7 acres
Building Setbacks Front: 20'

Sides: 5' & 10'
Rear: 20'

Maximum Lot Coverage 57%
Height 25' at midpoint of slope

Review and Recommendation
The subject site, being approximately 0.7 acres and consisting of two lots, is under the
minimum lot size to build dwelling units, thus a rezoning is necessitated. The applicant is
proposing two lots, one of approximately 13,000 sq. ft. and one of approximately 16,000 sq.
ft. The site development standards and architecture are to match the surrounding homes
under the existing PDP which was adopted by council in 1999 in case number PL99-078
Canyon Oak Estates. 

The subject site along with the three lots to the east were exempted from the initial zoning
case and subsequent PDP. The three lots to the east came through in 2000 to rezone and
incorporate into the subdivision in a similar way as is proposed herein. The lots came into
city ownership after the subdivision started to develop and was sold in December of 2021
after an RFP was issued and subsequently the city received offers, one such was from the
applicant who ultimately acquired the property. In 2009, the Canyon Oaks Estates HOA
voted to annex the subject site into the HOA.  Staff has not been able to find annexation
documents with Maricopa County Recorders Office.  However, in the event that the site has
not officially been annexed, the applicant has indicated that he intends to annex and the
HOA remains in favor of the site's annexation.

Finding the request in conformance with the General Plan and compatible with surrounding
land uses, staff recommends approval with conditions. 

 

Public / Neighborhood Notification



This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the Chandler Zoning
Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via NextDoor. 
A neighborhood meeting was held on January 26 2023, at which three neighbors
attended, two of which, a married couple who live within the subdivision, voiced
concerns that the applicant was not willing to incorporate into the HOA. It was since
revealed that the HOA voted to annex the site in 2009. 
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition to this
request. 

Recommended Conditions of Approval:
Rezoning
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to recommend
approval of rezoning from Agriculture District (AG-1) to Planned Area Development (PAD)
for Single-Family Residential, subject to the following conditions: 

Developer shall complete construction of all required off-site street improvements
including but not limited to paving, landscaping, curb, gutter and sidewalks, median
improvements and street lighting to achieve conformance with City codes, standard
details, and design manuals.

1.

Landscaping in all rights-of-way shall be maintained by the adjacent property owner or
HOA.  Additionally, hardscape improvements located behind the sidewalk and within
the right-of-way shall be maintained by the adjacent property owner or HOA.

2.

Minimum setbacks shall be as provided below: 
Setback Distance
Front 20'
Sides 5' and 10'
Rear 20'

3.

Maximum lot coverage shall be 57%4.
Maximum building height shall be 25 feet to the midpoint of the slope. 5.

Preliminary Development Plan
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to recommend
approval of the Preliminary Development Plan, subject to the following conditions: 

The housing product shall be in substantial conformance to those approve for the
Canyon Oaks Estates Preliminary Development Plan (Case No. PL99-078) with
matching building configurations, forms, rooflines, materials, and colors, to be reviewed
and approved by the Zoning Administrator or designee under an Administrative Design
Review (ADR) prior to building permits being issued. 

1.

 



Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Narrative 
PL99-78 Development Booklet 



E PECOS RD

S C
OO

PE
R 

RD

E FLINTLOCK WY

S C
AN

YO
N 

OA
KS

 W
Y

E HAWKEN WY

E GERONIMO ST

S S
OH

O 
LN

E MORELOS ST

E WINCHESTER WY

E KESLER LN

S C
OT

TO
NW

OO
D 

ST

E H
AW

KE
N PL

E DANA WY

S A
MB

ER
 S

T

E WINCHESTER PL

E SPRINGFIELD PL

S E
DITH

 DR

E DERRINGER WY

E BROWNING PL

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

S M
AR

IE 
DR

E LONGHORN PL

S E
UC

AL
YP

TU
S 

PL

S E
DI

TH
 C

T

S E
UC

AL
YP

TU
S 

PL

S C
OT

TO
NW

OO
D 

ST

S A
MB

ER
 S

T

E BROWNING PL

E GERONIMO ST

E FLINTLOCK WY

E BROWNING PLE BROWNING PL

E MORELOS ST

E KESLER LN

E BROWNING PL

E SPRINGFIELD PL

S E
DI

TH
 D

R

S C
AN

YO
N 

OA
KS

 W
Y S S

OH
O 

LN

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site
Co

op
er 

Rd
.

Proposed Project Details
Approximately .7 acres
Rezoning from AG-1 to PAD for single family
on two lots with an ADU

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Pecos Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH22-0065 Vivas Property ´

^

PAD
Sirona

SF-8.5
Kempton
Crossing

PAD

PAD
Canyon Oaks Estates

PAD

COUNTY

PAD
Pecos
Aldea

PAD
Rio Del Verde

AG-1

PARK
Homestead

South
PAD

La Valeciana

PAD
Arizona Estates

PAD
Canyon Oaks

PAD

PAD

Harley Mehlhorn
Rectangle



E PECOS RD

S C
OO

PE
R 

RD

E FLINTLOCK WY

S C
AN

YO
N 

OA
KS

 W
Y

E HAWKEN WY

E GERONIMO ST

S S
OH

O 
LN

E MORELOS ST

E WINCHESTER WY

E KESLER LN

S C
OT

TO
NW

OO
D 

ST

E H
AW

KE
N PL

E DANA WY

S A
MB

ER
 S

T

E WINCHESTER PL

E SPRINGFIELD PL

S E
DITH

 DR

E DERRINGER WY

E BROWNING PL

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

S M
AR

IE 
DR

E LONGHORN PL

S E
UC

AL
YP

TU
S 

PL

S E
DI

TH
 C

T

S E
UC

AL
YP

TU
S 

PL

S C
OT

TO
NW

OO
D 

ST

S A
MB

ER
 S

T

E BROWNING PL

E GERONIMO ST

E FLINTLOCK WY

E BROWNING PLE BROWNING PL

E MORELOS ST

E KESLER LN

E BROWNING PL

E SPRINGFIELD PL

S E
DI

TH
 D

R

S C
AN

YO
N 

OA
KS

 W
Y S S

OH
O 

LN

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site
Co

op
er 

Rd
.

Proposed Project Details
Approximately .7 acres
Rezoning from AG-1 to PAD for single family
on two lots with an ADU

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Pecos Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH22-0065 Vivas Property ´

^

PAD
Sirona

SF-8.5
Kempton
Crossing

PAD

PAD
Canyon Oaks Estates

PAD

COUNTY

PAD
Pecos
Aldea

PAD
Rio Del Verde

AG-1

PARK
Homestead

South
PAD

La Valeciana

PAD
Arizona Estates

PAD
Canyon Oaks

PAD

PAD

Harley Mehlhorn
Rectangle



                                                                                 

A. David Gibson, Architect, LLC. 
Architecture/Planning/Value Engineering/3D Presentations 

 

To:  Planning and Department Services, City of Chandler 

From: A. David Gibson, Architect, NCARB 

Subject: Felix and Elva Vivas property  (2 lots) request for Rezoning -PAD- Preliminary Development Plan- 

SWC of Pecos and Cooper, Chandler 

Date: 5-18-22 

NARRATIVE: 

Project: Rezone from AG-1 to PAD PDP for two lots and switching of lots east side to west side. 

APN: 303-29-022P & 303-29-022Q 

Lot sizes :  303-29-022P is currently 13,049.96 s.f. = 0.2996 acres and is proposed to flip to west 

side from east side. 

303-29-022Q is currently 15,949.96 s.f. = 0.3662 acres and is proposed to flip to east 

side from the west side.  

Lot Addresses:  303-29-022P is currently 1948 E. Derringer Way, Chandler   

  303-29-022Q is currently 1946 E. Derringer Way, Chandler 

The proposed Vivas house will be located on the east side with the address of 1948 E. Derringer Way, 

Chandler. The remaining lot will be located on the west side and have the address 1946 E. Derringer 

Way, Chandler.  

Description of lot changes: The larger lot will change from the west side to the east side, while the 

smaller lot will change from the east side to the west side. The size of each lot will remain the same, just 

switching sides.  

2158 E. Virginia Street, Mesa, AZ 85213 (480) 330-7192 david@adgibsonarchitects.com 



The current zoning for the lots is AG-1 allowing a density of 1 du/ac. The proposed zoning is PDP to 

match the surrounding properties that are currently built out with single family homes in the community 

named Canyon Oaks Estates on the west and Canyon Oakes Estates 2 on the east.  

The owners of the proposed lots would like to switch the two lots so that the larger lot be on the east 

side at 0.3662 acres and the smaller lot switch to the west side at 0.2996 acres.  

The Architectural style will match the surrounding neighborhood and the PDP for the neighborhood 

under City of Chandler case number PL99-078.   

The development standards proposed are: 

Front setback = 20’  

Sides = 10’ and 5’ 

Rear = 20’ 

 

   

 

 

 





















































































































































ITEM  4 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
23-007
       

Date: 03/01/2023
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Sr Administrative Assistant 
Subject:Notice of Cancelation of the March 15, 2023, Planning and Zoning

Commission Hearing

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission cancel March 15, 2023, Planning and
Zoning Commission Hearing.

Background/Discussion
Due to the management of cases, Planning staff is recommending cancelation of
the March 15, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Hearing.


	Agenda
	AI 3667 January 18, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_January 18, 2023 Study Session Minutes
	       ATT_January 18, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
	AI 3409 Use Permit  PLH22-0005 Crown Castle Wireless
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_Exhibits
	Sheets and Views
	PH69342A Crown Jewel-T-1
	PH69342A Crown Jewel-C-1
	PH69342A Crown Jewel-C-2
	PH69342A Crown Jewel-C-3
	PH69342A Crown Jewel-C-4
	PH69342A Crown Jewel-C-5


	AI 3632 PLH22-0065 Vivas Property 
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_Narrative
	       ATT_PL99-78 Development Booklet
	AI 3669 Notice of Cancelation of the March 15, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Hearing

